ADDENDUM #1

FRANCIS M. GOMEZ FRANK J. Picozzi

PURCHASING AGENT MAYOR

CITY OF WARWICK

PURCHASING DIVISION
3275 PosT ROAD
WARWICK, RHODE ISLAND 02886
TEL (401) 738-2013
FAx (401) 737-2364

T All Prospective Bidders
. 3 A
From: Francis M. Gomez, Purchasing Agent «rr-é[
Date: March 9, 2023
Re: RFP2023-407 Purchase Redundant Firewalls Re-Bid

Addendum #1

Please be advised that the information provided comprises of Addendum #1.

Please see attached for revised pricing page in specifications (page 10).

Sealed bids will be received by the Purchasing Division, Warwick Municipal Annex located at 65
Centerville Road, Warwick, Rhode Island 02886 up until 11:00 AM, Tuesday, March 28, 2023. The
bids will be opened publicly commencing at 11:00 AM on the same day in Meeting Room 2.

Should you have any questions, please contact Sean Donahue, Network Manager, at 401-921-9664 or
sean.p.donahue@warwickri.gov.

Thank you for your interest in this project.



PLEASE COMPLETE THIS PAGE & SUBMIT WITH YOUR BID

(PRICING SHEET MAY NOT BE CONFIDENTIAL)

RFP2023-407 Purchase Redundant Firewalls Re-Bid

_ITEM DESCRIPTION

Response

On-Site Firewall Appliance — Manufacturer Name and Model

On-Site Firewall Appliance #1 — Acquisition Cost with 3 Year
Licensing

On-Site Firewall Appliance #2 — Acquisition Cost with 3 Year
Licensing

On-Site Firewall Appliances — Installation Cost (see Notes section
below)

On-Site Firewall Appliance — 3 Year Maintenance / Support

Do you provide 7 X 24 Call Center Support? Y/N

Professional Services remote support hourly rate

Professional Services onsite hourly rate

Offer a single console administration for all product features?
Y/N

Training Classes Available? Y/N

Training Class Format? (Video, On-site, Remote, etc.)

Training Class Cost per hour?

Additional charges? (Enter total here and detail on separate
sheet)

Required Features: (Check or add notes on any item not offered.
Elaborate in Section IT)

Base: Networking, Unlimited Remote Access VPN, Site-to-Site VPN

Web-based features via Portal: Web Security and Control,
Application Control, with reporting

Zero-Day Protection

Central Management Console with MFA for Admin Access

Single-Entry Policies: data synchronized across both firewalls

Integration with MS Active Directory

Full featured Reporting and Analysis Tool Set

Included Cloud Storage of Detailed Event Data for Review and
Analysis (1 week minimum)

Continuned next page
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